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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  ALL BRIDGE DETAIL MANUAL USERS 

FROM:  STAFF BRIDGE BRANCH MANAGER (SIGNATURE ON FILE) 

CC:  DIRECTOR OF PROJECT SUPPORT 

DATE:  THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2018 

SUBJECT:  CDOT BRIDGE DETAIL MANUAL REVISIONS 

 

 

The following sections of the CDOT Bridge Detail Manual have been updated or added:  

 

• Table of Contents 

• Revision Log 

• Chapter 01- General Instructions 

 

Please add these sections to your copy of the Bridge Detail Manual. These revisions are available electronically 

through the CDOT bridge web page. 

 

 http://www.codot.gov/library/bridge/bridge-manuals/bridge-detail-manual  

 

Please review and become familiar with these revisions. If you have any questions or recommendations for 

improvement, please contact: 

 

hoang,bui@state.co.us    (303) 512-4075 

 

BMF/HB/nac 

 

Distribution via e-mail: 

 

Jared Esquibel  Program Engineers  Branch Managers   Staff Bridge Employees 

Matt Greer, FHWA Resident Engineers  Structural Consultants 

http://www.coloradodot.info/library/bridge/bridge-manuals/bridge-detail-manual
mailto:andrew.pott@state.co.us

